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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 10:01 AM
To: 'tom@thamerlinck.com'
Subject: FW: SP-16-00001 Mitchell Short Plat Decision
Attachments: SP-16-00001 Mitchell Notice of Decision Packet.pdf

Had the address wrong. 
 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 9:29 AM 
To: 'Traci Shallbetter'; 'Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)'; 'Ron Mitchell (ron@mitchellcontractors.com)'; 
'craj461@ecy.wa.gov'; 'ECY RE CRO SEPA COORDINATOR (crosepa@ecy.wa.gov)'; 'ryan@vancillaw.com'; 
'Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov'; 'georgechrysanthakopoulos@live.com'; 'Gylling Consulting, Inc. 
(gyllingconsulting@fairpoint.net)'; Josh Hink; 'tom@thammerlinck.com'; Holly Myers; Michael Flory; Holly Duncan; 
'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; Kelly Bacon; 'ryan@vancillaw.com' 
Cc: Doc Hansen 
Subject: SP-16-00001 Mitchell Short Plat Decision 
 

SP-16-00001 Mitchell 
 
Kittitas County has granted Conditional Preliminary Approval to the above short plat application. Please see 
attached documentation. Complete documentation may be viewed at the CDS office or found on line at the 
above hyperlink. 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
GIS Technician/Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 


